
 
THE TOWN OF KENNETH CITY, FLORIDA 

Council Meeting 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
The Council of the Town of Kenneth City will meet at Community Hall, located 
4600 58th Street North, Kenneth City, Florida to discuss the agenda items of 
Town business listed at the time indicated below. 

 
 

 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Roll Call 

D. Administration of Oath of Office, Kenneth City Police Chief  

1. Mike Vieno 
 

E. Consent Agenda 
1. February Meeting Minutes:  

• February 9th, 2022 Council Meeting 

F. Public Comment – formerly called Open Forum (limited to 3 minutes) 
 

Please state your name and address for the record. Public participation is encouraged. If you are addressing 
the Council, step to the podium and state your name and address for the record. 
Public comments can also be submitted by email to the Town Clerk at Town57@kennethcityfl.org, written comments 
must be received by 4pm on the day of the meeting and will be read aloud during the meeting. Please limit your 
comments to 400 words as the comments are limited to three minutes. 

 

G. Action Agenda 

1. Resolution to Cancel March 2022 Election  
• Exhibit 1: Resolution 2022-02 

2. Council Approval to Enter into an Agreement with Special Magistrate  
• Exhibit 2:  Special Magistrate, Packet Submitted 

3. Fundbalance Account Creation 
• Exhibit 3: Fund Balance Account Formation (Park Amenities)   

4. Personnel Addition Request 
• Exhibit 4: Recreation Support Specialist I 

5. SpaceCraft: Free Art Activities for Children of Kenneth City 
• Exhibit 5: SpaceCraft Mobile Art 

 

H. Department Reports (Public Safety, Public Works, Code Enforcement and Building)  

6:30 pm March 9, 2022 Community Hall 

1

mailto:Town57@kennethcityfl.org


1. Summary and Report by Pinellas Park Fire Chief Brett Schlatterer
Exhibit 6: Fire Department Report 

2. Summary and Report by Chief Mike Vieno
Exhibit 7: KCPD stats 

3. Summary and Report by Town Manager, Pete Cavalli
Exhibit 8: KC Building Stats & Building Fees from Kmart Property 
 

I. Officer Reports (Town Clerk, Attorney and Town Manager)
Exhibit 9: Town Financial Summary  
Exhibit 10: Forward Pinellas  
Exhibit 11: Administrative Policy and Procedures: 2022-01 

J. Mayor/Council Comments
1. Councilmember Noble

• Status/update on Chapter 54
• Contract for CPA
• Beginning Budget Preparation

K. Adjournment

Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Town Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and 
for such purposes may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal 
is to be based. The law does not require the Town Clerk to transcribe verbatim minutes; therefore, the applicant must make the necessary arrangements with a 
private reporting firm and bear the resulting expense. In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and F.S. 286.26; any person with a disability requiring 
reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should call 727-498-8948 or fax a written request to 727-498-8841. www.kennethcityfl.org 

2

http://www.kennethcityfl.org/


THE TOWN OF KENNETH CITY, FLORIDA 

Council Meeting Minutes 
 February 9, 2022 

A. Call to Order

B. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

Present were Councilmember Noble, Councilmember Cummings, Councilmember 
Roberts, Vice Mayor Zemaitis, Mayor Howell, Town Manager Cavalli, Attorney Mora 
and Town Clerk Ana Cabezas. 

D. Consent Agenda
January Meeting Minutes 
01/12/2022 Council Meeting 

Motion to approve consent agenda made by Councilmember Noble. 
Second was offered by Vice Mayor Zemaitis. 
All in favor 
Motion to approve consent agenda passed 

E. Police Chief Presentation of Awards
• Interim Chief Michael Vieno presented Officer Thomas Howsare a

Meritorious Service Award. Chief Vieno then described a recent incident
where Ofc Howsare responded to a call that involved a female deputy
from the sheriff's office that was being physically attacked. Ofc Howsare
intervened, which led to the arrest of the assailant.

F. Public Comment
Michael Wimmers, 6038 44th Ave N 
Mr. Wimmers asked for clarification regarding Code Enforcement. He 
expressed confusion and concern stating that he has never seen the Town’s 
code enforced. The Mayor and the Town Manager each responded to Mr. 
Wimmers concerns and provided clarification regarding the job the code 
enforcement officer has been given and steps he can take if he feels he isn’t 
being heard. 

Ken Nielsen, 5921 46th Ave N 
Commented on discussions that were had during Chapter 54 Workshops last 
December. 

3



Karin Bach, 6435 43rd Ave N 
Commented on people parking on their lawns, trash in front of houses, dump-
trucks and RVs. She stated that she didn’t see enforcement of town’s codes 
which prohibited such. Mayor Howell advised her to discuss her concerns 
with the Town Manager and Code Enforcement Officer.  

Mayor Howell closed public comment. 

G. Action Agenda
1. Duke Energy ROW. Ordinance No. 2021 656 SECOND READING

Atty Mora introduced ordinance No. 2021-656 which grants Duke Energy an
electric utility right of way utilization franchise in the Town of Kenneth City.

Mayor Howell asked if there was public comment.
No comments were made.

Motion to approve Resolution 2022-01 made by Councilmember Noble.
Second was offered by Vice Mayor Zemaitis.

All were in favor
Motion passed.

2. Accela Technology Upgrades
Manager Cavalli shared a presentation on Accela Technology. The Manager
stated that this software platform will provide services to Town residents and
customers in a 24-hour environment that will also enable to Town to accept
payments using credit and debit cards. This platform will also act as the
backbone to many of the Town’s functions going forward. The Manager asked
that the council approve the $60,000 expenditure for this service. The
Manager explained that $50k of this expense was already approved in the
budget and that the remaining $10k will be drawn from unexpended funds in
the Capital Improvement Project Fund for street signage.

Mayor Howell asked the Manager a few questions. Councilmember Noble
shared a few considerations. Councilmember Cummings asked for
clarification on capabilities of the software. Vice Mayor Zemaitis shared that
she “I absolutely support this” and confirmed how challenging the current
system is given the limited building department hours and current inability to
accept credit or debit payments.
Motion to approve $60,000 expenditure offered by Councilmember Noble
A second was offered by Councilmember Zemaitis

Mayor opened the floor to public comment

4



Paul Ashe, 6412 44th Ave North 
Mr. Ashe asked for clarification regarding the technical issues residents might 
encounter with the Software. Manager Cavalli explained that the software 
support would be available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Mr. Ashe asked if 
the to-date violation notices would be rolled-over into the new database. 
Manager Cavalli explained that the service would not include migration of 
data however, since we have approximately one-and-a-half months’ worth of 
code enforcement data, it would not be cumbersome to enter it manually into 
this new system.  

A roll call vote was taken 

Councilmember Noble: Yes 
Councilmember Cummings: Yes 
Councilmember Roberts: Yes 
Vice Mayor Zemaitis: Yes 
Mayor Howell: Yes 

All in favor 
Motion was approved 

H. Department Reports
Public Works 

• Manager Cavalli provided updates for DPW. He reports that automatic
closures will be added to the gates at the playground, splashpad and
dog park

• Lights will soon be installed at the VFW monument. Landscaping is
next step and Florida Native flowers and shrubs are being considered.

• Public Works department has completed a lot of equipment repairs.
• They are currently also preparing for March 5th event.

Public Safety 
• Chief Vieno shared the January traffic statistics (education, citations

and warnings).
• Working on finalizing March 5th, Spring Festival event.
• Working on calendar for the remainder of 2022 Town Events (movies

in the park, 4th of July etc).
• Chief Vieno reviewed Fire Department statistics for January.
Councilmember Noble asked for updates regarding vehicles being
burglarized. Chief Vieno explained they have been asking people to lock
their vehicle doors as the majority of the burglaries have been of
unlocked/unsecured vehicles.

5



I. Officer Reports

Town Clerk  
Clerk Cabezas shared that she has scheduled a training and orientation for 
the Town’s Board of Adjustments and Planning and Zoning Board to occur 
next Wednesday, 2/16th at 6:30pm. The Town Attorney will be providing the 
Board Members an overview of Florida Government in the Sunshine laws. 
The Clerk also shared that the Florida Commission on Ethics is transitioning 
to electronic filing for Form 1. Every Board member has been provided with a 
town email address. 

Town Manager  
Manager Cavalli spoke briefly regarding the Town’s new Brush Pick up policy 
on how the fee structure was developed.  

Manager Cavalli gave updates on talks with Forward Pinellas and some 
future projects. He shared updates on the Town’s relationship with Keeping 
Pinellas Beautiful as well as updates on other community partnerships and 
networking opportunities. 

Financial reports: Manager Cavalli went over the most recent financial 
report created by the Town’s accountant. He shared that the Town is currently 
at about 23% of the budgeted expenditures. He reported that we are 
substantially under budget in most departments. He shared that he is 
interested in exploring better options for Town investments and will report 
back to the Council on that at a later date. 

Attorney  
Randy Mora clarified for the council that the meeting next week is for Board 
members, specifically. Council members are not required to attend.  

Attorney Mora shared that he has been working with the Town Manager to 
navigate the Solid Waste contract developments as well as the live RFP for a 
Special Magistrate to help the Town enforce Code Ordinances.  

Code-Enforcement 
Dave Wysong, Code Enforcement Officer provided updates to the Town on 
what he has been doing. He provided January statistics.  

Mayor Howell asked how residents are receiving him. Wysong reported that 
most of the residents are receptive and understanding. Manager Cavalli 
reported that he has joined Mr. Wysong on a few drives around Town and 
that he is amazed by his great rapport with residents and his effectiveness 
thus far.  

6



J. Mayor/Council Comments
Councilmember Noble spoke about a new website that will serve the entire 
county called “One Pinellas” and she shared updates on future transportation 
developments. 

Mayor Howell closed the meeting asking that residents come to the Town 
Administration whenever they have any concerns or questions. He said that 
the new Town Manager “is doing a good job and he has a good team.”  

K. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Councilmember Cummings 
Second was made by Councilmember Roberts 
All in favor 
Meeting was adjourned at 7:43pm 

Note: This meeting and all City Council Meetings, Special Workshops, Hearings and 
Committee Meetings are posted in advance on the Town’s letterboards as well as 
the Town’s website, newsletters and Facebook pages.  

7



TOWN OF KENNETH CITY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF KENNETH CITY, 
FLORIDA, CANCELLING THE MARCH 15, 2022, MUNICIPAL GENERAL 
ELECTION, AS AUTHORIZED BY RESOLUTION NO. 2021-10, PROVIDING FOR 
COUNCILMEMBER BONNIE NOBLE AND COUNCILMEMBER MEGAN 
ZEMAITIS TO BE SEATED FOR TWO-YEAR TERMS, AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE FOR THE COMMENCEMENT OF THEIR RESPECTIVE 
ELECTED TERMS. 

WHEREAS, Town of Kenneth City Resolution No. 2021-10 called for a general 
election on March 15, 2022, for the purpose of electing qualified candidates to fill the vacancies 
of two Town Council seats, each for two-year terms; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2021-10 stipulated in Section 2 that the outcome of the 
election for the two Council seats shall be determined in favor of those two candidates receiving 
the greatest number of votes; and 

WHEREAS, at the close of the Candidate Qualifying Period only two qualified 
electors, Bonnie Noble and Megan Zemaitis, qualified to appear on the March 15, 2022 ballot 
as Councilmember candidates; and 

WHEREAS, Fla. Stat. § 101.151 (7) declares that the names of unopposed candidates 
should not appear on a general election ballot, and each unopposed candidate should be deemed 
to have voted for himself or herself. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN 
OF KENNETH CITY, FLORIDA THAT: 

Section 1. The Town Clerk has already notified the Pinellas County Supervisor of 
Elections that the Town of Kenneth City does not require a municipal election on March 15, 
2022, because only two candidates qualified for the two vacancies and the March 15 election 
shall therefore be cancelled. 

Section 2. Consistent with Florida’s Statutes, incumbent Councilmember Bonnie Noble 
shall assume the seat for her new term and be sworn in at the Town Council meeting on April 
13, 2022. 

Section 3. Consistent with Florida’s Statutes, incumbent Councilmember Megan 
Zemaitis shall assume the seat for their new term and be sworn in at the Town Council meeting 
on April 13, 2022. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of March, 2022, by the Town Council of the 
Town of Kenneth City, Florida. 

_________________________________ 
Mayor Robert J. Howell 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Ana Cabezas, Town Clerk 

8



TO: Mayor and Council 
FROM: Pete Cavalli, Town Manager 
DATE:  March 9, 2022 
RE: Fund Balance Account Formation (Park Amenities)   

Donation by Kenneth City Social Club 

Summary 
The Kenneth City Social Club has some unexpended funds that they would like to donate to the 
Town of Kenneth City as they have disbanded.  The intended purpose of these funds would be 
restricted to the Town’s improvements of its parks’ amenities; including amenities that support 
fishing and other outdoor activities. 

The amount is likely to be between $1,000 to $2,000. 

This account would be able to be a repository of fund from our Town Partners that will also be 
able to add funds to this fund balance account. 

Discussion 
A member of the Kenneth City Social Club approached Staff in regards to their deposit of 
$250.00 for the use of the Community Room.  Discussion ensued which led the Social Club’s 
Chief Executive Officer stated that they would like the funds to be donated to the Town in a 
restricted account to support the improvements of the Town’s parks; including amenities that 
support fishing and other outdoor activities.   

The Town has had other similar conversations with its partners throughout the community.  The 
creation of a fund balance account to serve as an instrument to collect these and future funds for 
the purpose of improvements later. 

This is a common practice as nonprofits that terminate operations donate their remaining funds 
and equipment to nonprofits with a similar mission. 

This account will likely start with a donation around $1,000 to $2,000, but will be added to by 
the Town’s Partners throughout the upcoming years. 

Financial Impact 
This action will not have a financial impact other than the creation of a fund balance account for 
the restricted purpose of making future improvements to the Town’s Park System. 

9



Conclusion 
Staff respectfully requests Town Council’s approval to create a fund balance account to 
accommodate the donations from the Kenneth City Social Club and other Town Partners for the 
expressed intent to improve the Town’s Park System as well as supporting outdoor activities 
including fishing. 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



TO: Mayor and Council 
FROM: Pete Cavalli, Town Manager 
DATE: 03/09/2022 
RE: Personnel Addition Request – Recreation Support Specialist I 

Summary 

Town Management feels that outdoor recreation is a large part of this Town’s amenities.  Therefore, 
Staff recommends the addition of a part-time employee to work on the weekends.  This position would 
be provided with the title of Recreation Support Specialist I and will be staffed from 12-16 hours a week 
on Saturday and Sundays.   

This position will have the primary duty of acting as an attendant of our outdoor recreation items, 
support the rental of the Community Center/Gazebo/Pavilions, general maintenance of Ernst 
Park/Community Center/Police Department, provide initial response to issues such as a stop sign falling, 
and support our weekend special events/festivals. 

This position, if approved by Council, will be created and added to the Public Works Department Staff as 
a part-time employee with an impact to the Town being $10,500 annually (vacation and sick prorated).   

A substantial amount of this cost will be offset by saving of overtime by the current Department of 
Public Works supporting weekend rentals. 

Discussion 

Town Management wishes to increase the number of opportunities for our residents to enjoy Ernst Park 
and its many amenities.  The Town currently has sports equipment (footballs, basketballs, shuffleboard, 
etc.) that could be lent out. However, up to now, there has been no way to get this equipment to the 
people needing it and more problematically, getting this equipment returned.  This position will be on 
site at Ernst Park most of the day for the purpose of distributing this sports equipment, signing it out 
and noting its return.  During the time that they are leaving to support other duties, there will be a 
town-provided phone that they would be able to respond back to their post quickly. 

As we do not, generally, have staff regularly scheduled on the weekend, there is no one to clean the 
restrooms of the 24-hour operations of our Police Department and community center.  There is also no 
one on staff to make general clean-up of Ernst Park.  This maintenance also includes the set up and 
cleanup of the rentals at the Town’s Community Center/Gazebos/Pavilions.  This will increase the quality 
of the experience of all and will have the effect of reducing our overtime costs.  This will offset a portion 
of the cost of adding this additional position.    

38



This position will also provide immediate assistance and initial response to a few issues a year such as 
the occasional fallen sign, tree being hit, et cetera.   

This position will also be available for some of our Special Events throughout the year.  Town Hall and 
Police Staff are working together to put together the Annual Calendar of Events.  We are estimating 
between 12-14 events a year.  An additional hand that can also be a leader of volunteers would be 
welcomed at the Weekend Festivals and Events. 

Financial Impact 

This item has the impact to the Department of Public Works Budget in the amount of $10,500.00.  There 
are anticipated savings to offset a portion of this cost.  Unfortunately, we do not have historical data to 
anticipate the savings.  This data is being collected and has for a month and continues to be collected.  
Anecdotally, Staff feels that we will likely have more facility rental requests that will additionally offset 
this expense. 

Conclusion 

Staff respectfully requests that the Town Council allow the Town Manager to hire a part-time employee 
with the title of Recreation Support Specialist I, at a cost of up to $10,500 annually, effective April 1, 
2022. 

39



TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

Mayor and Council 
Pete Cavalli, Town Manager 
03/09/2022 
SpaceCraft: Community Art

Summary 

SPACEcraft is a socially engaged, traveling art project in Pinellas County designed to build a 
sense of community by encouraging people of all ages to interact and create together. 
Repurposing locally sourced shipping containers in an open-air environment, SPACEcraft 
arrives, fully staffed by local artists and artisans to present creative programs inspired by the 
themes of Make, Play, Read, and Grow. Always-accessible interactive activities include a 
magnetic poetry wall, magnetic mural, playable Duplo block wall, and public plant share. 

“In 2017, the Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners set aside $500,000 of BP settlement funds 
for an innovative, traveling public art project. Creative Pinellas is supporting delivery of this unique and 
engaging project to communities throughout Pinellas County, generating discussion on the role the arts 
play in our daily lives, and cementing the County’s legacy as an arts and culture destination.” (From the 
SpaceCraft Website.) 

Discussion 

Town Management wishes to increase the number of opportunities for our residents to enjoy Ernst Park 
and interact as a community. The administrators of this travelling, interactive art project have reached 
out to the Town interested in providing our residents with this unique, free cultural experience. The 
repurposed shipping crate would be delivered to James Ernst Park during the week of May 16th and 7 
weeks of programming will be provided at no cost to the Town. The crate would be removed the week 
of July 25th.  Programming consists of an artist providing children the opportunity to explore materials 
twice a week for 2 hours.  

The Town has been offered the Make/Play experience which consist of art workshops, crafting, 
mending, art installations, exhibitions, tool and equipment demos as well as musical performances, 
plays, drum circles, board games, movie screenings, playground games, building and educational toys. 

The programming will be available during our 4th of July event. 

Financial Impact 

This item has no financial impact on the Town other than any consultation and accommodations made 
by the Department of Public Works. 

Conclusion 

Staff respectfully requests that the Town Council allow the Town Manager to permit this art project to 
take place during the weeks of May 23rd-July 25th. 

40



41



• SPACEcraft is produced with the support of Creative
Pinellas and is funded by the Pinellas County Board of
County Commissioners. This public art project is an original
work conceived and produced by Carrie Boucher, Bridget
Elmer, and Mitzi Gordon.

Project Team: Carrie Boucher, Mitzi Gordon, Bridget Elmer 42



43



Make Play

Make: Maker space/art studio
Featuring art workshops, crafting, mending, art 
installations, exhibitions, tool and equipment demos.
Play: Interactive playroom/stage
Sharing musical performances, plays, drum circles, board 
games, movie screenings, playground games, building 
and educational toys.

Read Grow

Read: Reading room
Presenting poetry and short story readings, 
storytelling, free-exchange library, writing 
workshops, zine making.

Grow: Personal/community growth space
Offering yoga, meditation, fitness, gardening, 
nutrition, tutoring, personal wellness.

44



45



James Ernst Park
• May 23rd-July 25th

• Programming offered twice a week by local artist and artisans for 7 weeks

• Interactive during days programs not offered

• Free to residents

• Partnering with the Town to provide programming during 4th of July Event

46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



TOWN OF KENNETH CITY 
A SAFE, FRIENDLY SMALL TOWN 

6000 54th Avenue North - Kenneth City, Florida 33709 
Phone: (727) 498-8948 I Fax: (727) 498-8841
town57@kennethcityfl.orgIwww.kennethcityfl.org 

February 28, 2022, 

Please remit the following amount in the form of cash or check payable to "Town of Kenneth City" in 
order to pick up permit. 

BUILDING PERMIT 
r - - -

li_!:ECTRICAL PERMIT 
! MECHANICAL PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

LIFE SAFETY PERMIT
BUILDING PLAN REVIEW

ELECTRICAL PLAN REVIEW

MECHANICAL PLAN REVIEW
··- - . . ··- . - --- -

PLUMBING PLAN REVIEW
/ LIFE SAFETY PLAN REVIEW 

DBPR/DCA 

I TECH -···. ··- ··•

j 

. ' . 

i TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

7395 
3462.76 I 
3462.76 

1 
3462.76 

j2164.22 
3697.5 

1731.38 l 
1731.38 i 
1731.38 l 
2164.22 J 
775.08, 

�EJ 
$31,19s.44 I 

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY & PROCEDURES 

SECTION: Charter POLICY NO.: 2022-01 

ADMINISTERING DEPARTMENT(S): Town Administration 

SUBJECT: Administrative Management During Absence of Town Manager  

Purpose: In accordance with Section 3.02 of the Town Charter, and in tandem with the Town’s disaster 
preparedness planning, the following policy shall serve to establish temporary organizational 
management coverage, or an “Acting Town Manager” during the absence of the Town Manager . 

Policy: Whenever the Town Manager is absent from the Town during normal operating hours, and for 
more than one day, his/her designee, is authorized to act on behalf of the Town Manager on all 
administrative actions typically associated with Town operations during said absence.  This policy is 
intended to establish an organizational “pecking order,” should the need arise in the event of an 
emergency, or more notably during the planned or unplanned absence of the Town Manager.  Although 
it establishes a means of designating “back-up or interim” decision making staff to handle Town matters 
that may arise during the absence of either of these senior staff, it does not prevent  staff from 
immediately attempting to contact the Town Manager should the need arise, for any and all decisions, as 
they occur.   

Definitions: 

A qualified absence is a period of time when the Town Manager is (1) out of the office for on 
scheduled leave for personal matters, training, or other reasons, (2) traveling outside of the Tampa Bay 
area to areas in a different time zone, or areas where it may be difficult to immediately reach the Town 
Manager via cell phone, email, text, or other means, and (3) for a period of time exceeding one (1) 
eight-hour work day.  For purposes of this policy, one (1) eight-hour workday shall be reflected in the 
office hours of 8:30am to 4:30pm, Monday to Friday.   

The Town Outlook calendar is the resource to be used by the Town Clerk to record scheduled senior staff 
absences.  Staff is advised to notify the Town Clerk as soon as reasonably possible of future planned 
or unplanned staff absences, and the Town Clerk shall annotate same on the Town Outlook calendar. 
The Town Manager shall also email the Mayor and Council in advance of future planned absences 
exceeding one (1) day in duration to remind them of this policy.  The purpose is not for the Town Clerk 
to keep tabs on where staff is in 15-minute intervals, their schedules, or in any way that 
would mimic micromanagement, but to primarily focus on ensuring other staff are aware of both 
managerial absences, and the designation of an “Acting Manager” during these absences.  

The Town administrative team shall consist of the Town Manager, Town Clerk, Police Chief, the Senior 
Sergeant, and Public Works Supervisor.  The Town administrative support team shall consist of the 

Page1 
64



Senior Police Administrative Assistant, Administrative Assistant, and a designated employee of the   
 Department of Public Works designee.    

Notification shall include the means by which the Town Manager communicates their pre-scheduled, or 
unplanned absences with the Town Clerk and subordinate staff who the Town Manager have previously 
elected to act on their behalf during said absences.  Notification shall occur by way of email or 
telephone conversation as-soon-as-reasonably-possible, and in advance of the subject absence.   

The Acting Manager shall be the staff person designed by the Town Manager to act on their behalf 
regarding all matters related to his/her position, and during the qualified absence period.   

Acting or Administrative Manager: 

During periods of absence of the Town Manager, the first-tier relief shall be the Town Clerk (second of 
three Charter Officials for the Town, also including the Town Attorney), then the Police Chief, and then 
the Public Works Superintendent.  Please note: For Town Hall administrative matters that arise during 
the absence of the Town Manager, the Town Clerk shall serve as the Acting Manager. For matters 
involving Public Safety, Emergencies, Code Enforcement, or Disaster mitigation that may arise during 
the absence of the Town Manager, the Police Chief shall serve as the Acting Manager.    

Administrative Repeal: The provisions contained herein shall supersede and replace all prior policies 
and procedures regarding this subject. 

Effective Date: March 1, 2022 

Amended or Reissue Date:  
N/A

Reference(s): 

Page2 

65


	KC TC Packet 03-09-2022 Council Meeting.pdf
	Council Meeting Agenda 03-09-2022.pdf
	KC TC Packet 03-09-2022 Council Meeting.pdf
	KC TC Packet 03-09-2022.pdf
	02-09-22  Meeting Minutes.pdf
	KC Resolution 2022-02 Election.pdf
	22_03_09_Agenda Item - Fund Balance Account-Park System Improvements.pdf



	SKM_C360i22030716250.pdf
	KC TC Packet 03-09-2022 Council Meeting
	KC TC Packet 03-09-2022 Council Meeting.pdf
	KC TC Packet 03-09-2022.pdf
	22_03_09_Agenda Item - Recreation Specialist I (002).pdf
	22_03_09_Agenda Item - SpaceCraft.pdf
	SpaceCraft.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	James Ernst Park

	Kenneth City FD February 2022.pdf
	PD Monthly Stats February 2022.pdf
	SKM_C360i22030413240.pdf
	Building fees from Kmart.pdf
	Fully Executed Copy 2018-2022 Planning and Mapping.pdf
	Absence of Town Manager Policy (2019-01).pdf
	Definitions:


	SKM_C360i22030715410.pdf





